
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE  69361
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
January 4, 2016

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the December 21, 2015 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to approve specifications for Two New Wide Area Rotary Mowers and 
authorize the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received by January 26, 2016, 
3:00 p.m.

7. Claims:

a) Regular claims

8. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to consider approving the bid in the amount of $27,892.00 from 
Fremont Motors for a 2016 Ford F-250 truck for the  Parks Department.

9. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to receive a report from the Panhandle Humane Society.

b) Council to receive a report from Panhandle Area Development District.

c) Council to receive a report from the Scottsbluff Senior Center.

d) Council to consider approval of the lease agreement with the Scottsbluff Senior 
Center and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

e) Council to consider a letter of intent with Nebraska Public Power District for 
the Solar Project and authorize the Mayor to sign the acceptance letter.

10. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 1 / 98



2

a) Council to consider the City Maintenance Agreement No. 22 Renewal with the 
Nebraska Department of Roads and authorize the Mayor to execute the 
agreement.

b) Council to take action on the amended investment policy and investment 
strategy.

c) Council to consider an offer to purchase city owned real estate for the property 
located at Lot 3A, Block 1, Second Immigrant Trail Subdivision, Scottsbluff, 
Scotts Bluff County,  NE.

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the sale of Lot 3A, Block 1, 
Second Immigrant Trail Subdivision, Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, NE.

b) Council to consider a revised Ordinance dealing with utility rates.

c) Council consideration and instructions to staff regarding an Ordinance 
establishing a Community Redevelopment Authority.

d) Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding a Resolution to place 
LB357 on the primary election ballot.

12. Executive Session 

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

13. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

14. Council reports (informational only):
15. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
16. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 2 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the December 21, 2015 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 3 / 98



 

1 

 

         Regular Meeting 

         December 21, 2015 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Monday, December 21, 2015 at 6:00 

p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had 

been published on December 18, 2015, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general 

circulation in the City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would 

be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the 

Council meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in city hall; 

provided, the city council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 

required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each council 

member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and 

KDUH, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on December 18, 2015.  

An agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk at 

all times from publication of the notice to the time of the meeting.   

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged 

all citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Jordan Colwell, Randy Meininger, Raymond 

Gonzales, Scott Shaver, and Mark McCarthy. Absent: None.  

 Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There were no changes. 

 Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to 

include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were 

none.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales that, “the minutes of the 

December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting be approved,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “that the following 

claims be and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated December 21, 2015, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to 

the City Council,”  “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  

Absent: None. 

CLAIMS 

21ST CENTURY WATER TEHNOLOGIES, LLC,LAMP FOR TRACTOR,22.21;  ACTION 

COMMUNICATIONS INC.,800 RADIO RACK ALIGNMENT,2132.3;  AIRGAS USA, LLC,DEPT 

SUPPLIES,11.89;  ALAMAR CORP,UNIFORMS/EQUIP MAINT,463.39;  AUTOZONE STORES, 

INC,VEH MAINT,31.18;  B&C STEEL CORPORATION,SPECIAL EVENT,175.5;  BLUFFS 

BROADCASTING,SPECAIL EVENT,240;  BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,DEPT SUPPL/JANIT 

SUPPL,755.88;  BRETT BEWLEY,RE-IMBURSEMENT FOR SWEEPER REPAIR,126.45;  BROWN'S 

SHOE FIT CO,UNIFORMS & CLOTHING,320;  CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

INC.,MAINT,198.5;  CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.,DEPT SUP,955.7;  CELLCO 

PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES,172.39;  CEMENTER'S INC,DEPT SUP,187.26;  CHRIS 

REYES,DEPT SUPPL,140;  CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT SUP,282.06;  CITIBANK, N.A.,DEPT 

SUPP,44.92;  CITY OF GERING,DISPOSAL FEES,40172.42;  CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,29.98;  

CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT SUP,218.55;  COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 

COMPANY,COLONIAL LIFE,48.7;  COMPUTER CONNECTION INC,RENT-MACH,46.07;  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 4 / 98



 

2 

 

CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY,SCHOOLS & CONF,503;  CONTRACTORS 

MATERIALS INC.,DEPT SUP,792.19;  COZY, INC,BLDG MAIN.,125;  CRESCENT ELECT. 

SUPPLY COMP INC,WALL HEATER FOR SIGN SHOP,124.78;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT 

SUPP,13.36;  D & H ELECTRONICS INC.,DEPT SUP,4.49;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, 

INC.,VEHICLE MTNC, 2450.43;  DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT COMPANY,12 PAIR OF 

BDU PANTS, 413.66;  DILLMAN NANCY,DEPT SUPP,14.07;  DUANE E. WOHLERS,DISPOSAL 

FEES,450;  ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC,EQUIP MAINT,199;  ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS 

SOUTH, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,434.9;  ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH 

INSTITUTE INC,DEPT EQPMNT MNTNC,10700;  FARMERS IRRIGATION DISTRICT,SOCCER 

FIELD,2028;  FASTENAL COMPANY,EQUIP MAINT,14.64;  FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO,VEH 

MAINT,664;  FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,78.5;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  

INC, VEHICLE MTNC, 1357.62;  FYR-TEK INC,REPAIRS TP SCBA REGULATOR,209.75;  

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPP,117.03;  GRAND ISLAND MOTEL 

DEVELOPMENT, INC,ROOMS FOR CONNOR WEEK ONE,389.75;  H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS 

LTD,METERS,15303.18;  HANSEN, JOSH,SCHOOLS & CONF,48;  HAWKINS, 

INC.,CHEMICALS,3032.25;  HEILBRUN'S INC.,UNIT 7 NEW ALTERNATOR,1038.86;  

HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD,55 GAL 5W-40 OIL FOR CENTRAL GARAGE,2752.48;  ICMA 

RETIREMENT TRUST-457,ICMA,1325.14;  IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,SUPP - 

MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS, SOAP,667.45;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,BLD 

MAINT,160.4;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,BKS,104.74;  INTERNAL REVENUE 

SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS 12-2,63846.49;  INTRALINKS, INC, POWERVAULT EXTERNAL 

LTO-6 DRIVE KIT,14094.25;  INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CONTRACTURAL,8;  J G 

ELLIOTT CO.INC.,BOND - MCCARTHY,140;  JACOBS AUTO GLASS,KIT & LABOR FOR 

LOADER GLASS PANE,100;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,VISE GRIP CUTTER,9.99;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP,19.99;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUP MAINT,21.11;  LEXISNEXIS 

RISK DATA MANAGMENT INC,CONSULTING,100;  LOPEZ STEVE,SCHOOLS & CONF,48;  

M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,DEPT CNTRCL SRVCS,2777.5;  MARIE'S 

EMBROIDERY,UNIFORMS,6;  MARKETING CONSULTANTS, DEPT SUPPLIES,900;  MENARDS, 

INC,DEPT SUPP,848.86;  MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL PUBLISHING, 1260.48;  

MONUMENT CAR WASH INC,VEH MAINT, 354.29;  MONUMENT PREVENTION 

COALITION,CONTRACTUAL,939.94;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER, NE CHILD 

SUPPORT PYBLE,1863.43;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,TAX,48605.84;  NE DEPT OF 

ROADS,PATHWAY,33975.99;  NEBRASKA FLOODPLAIN & STORMWATER MANAGERS 

ASSOC,DEPT MMBRSHP,35; NEBRASKA LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER 160.00;  NEBRASKA 

PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,37829.72;  NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO,2 LOADS 

ICE SLICER,12772.28;  NEOPOST,POSTAGE,1000;  NETWORKFLEET, INC,SUPP - GPS 

SERVICE,18.95;  NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,DEPT SUPP,12.52;  

OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC,CONT. SRVCS.,310.39;  OREGON TRAIL 

PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLD MAINT,98;  PANHANDLE CONCRETE, DEPT 

SUP,90;  PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION, GASOLINE,14341.24;  PANHANDLE 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,SAMPLES,54;  PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, 

INC,GROUNDS MAINT,1522.78;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HSA, 13542.26;  POSTMASTER, 

POSTAGE, 659.41;  POWERPLAN, EQUIPMENT, 28228.85;  PREMIER HOSPITALITY 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 5 / 98



 

3 

 

DEVELOPMENT, SCHOOLS & CONF,85;  PRUDENT PUBLISHING CO INC,DEPT SUPPL,322.4;  

QUILL CORPORATION, DEPT SUPPL/INVEST SUPPL, 551.16;  REGANIS AUTO CENTER, 

INC,EQUIPMENT, 26763;  REGION I OFFICE OF HUMAN DEVELOPMENT, CONTRACTUAL 

SERVICES, 825;  REGIONAL CARE INC, CLAIMS, 40989.74.74;  REGISTER OF 

DEEDS,QUITCLAIM DEED,30;  RICHS WRECKING & SALVAGE,VEH MAINT,27.5;  

RUSHMORE MEDIA COMPANY, INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,325;  S M E C, SMEC,271;  

SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,EQUIP MAINT,125.28;  SCB COUNTY,DEPT CNTRCL SRVCS, 

75.5;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,195;  SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY 

COURT,LEGAL FEES,357;  SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION, POLICE EE 

DUES,576;  SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,SPECIAL EVENT, 2881;  

SCOTTSBLUFF SENIOR CENTER,CONTRACT,5750;  SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF 

COMMERCE,PRE-LEGISLATIVE BREAKFAST,60;  SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL FEES,160.44;  

SHERWIN WILLIAMS,RED PAINT,61.2;  SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C., CONTRACTUAL 

SERVICES,12492.04;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,SAND,228.05;  SNELL SERVICES INC.,EQUIP. 

MAIN.,1830;  SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS, CONTRACTUAL,150;  TASER INTERNATIONAL, 

SCHOOLS & CONF,390;  THE WESTERN SUGAR COOPERATIVE,VEH MAINT,168.75;  

THOMAS P MILLER & ASSOCIATES, LLC,CONTRACT SERVICES-OCT. 2015, 16751.12;  TRANS 

IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC,DRAG SHOE RUNNERS FOR SWEEPERS, 1671.65;  UNIQUE 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC,CONT. SRVCS,179;  UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC,SUPP - 

CALENDAR REFILLS, CARTRIDGES,93.22;  US BANK,LENOVA NOTEBOOKS,555.13;  VOGEL 

WEST, INC,RED PAINT,236.55;  WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.,RETIREMENT,23734.41;  

WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,DOT RANDOM TESTING,95.5;  WESTERN 

TRAVEL TERMINAL, LLC, VEH MAINT,52;  WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, 

LLC,FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES,148.57;  YELLMAN, ABBIGAIL,WITNESS FEES,36.81;  ZM 

LUMBER INC,DEPT SUP, 618.22; REFUNDS:  BELLA SOL SALON 2.73; SARAH PISTOLLO 8.58; 

CRYSTAL GOOD 4.89; CAPWN 2.28; VINCE STREEKS 1.05; LARRY STANDLEY .49; MARY 

KAY VERSEN 36.21; MARY BALDWIN 83.29; TELLFORD HERMAN 362.38; KENNA URWILLER 

2.37. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the claim for payment of a change order for Paving District #311.  

Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve the request for 

payment of a claim by warrant for Paving District #311, Five Oaks, and approve Resolution No. 15-12-

04,”   “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

  

RESOLUTION NO. 15-12-04 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

That the claim of Infinity Construction, Inc. in the amount of $18,070.00, a change order for 

Paving District #311, is approved and the City Clerk is authorized to issue a warrant for the payment of 

such claim. 

 Passed and approved this 21st day of December, 2015. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

             Mayor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 6 / 98



 

4 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

               City Clerk 

 

“seal” 

 

 

 Dan Smith, Treasurer for the Splash Foundation gave the Council a PowerPoint presentation on 

the progress of the Splash Foundation.  They are a third party non-profit corporation who organized in 

September 2015 to operate the Splash Pool.  They have many volunteers helping with the operation of 

running the pool programs.  Currently they are open Monday through Friday mornings and serve many 

elderly and special needs residents along with youth instruction programs.  Mr. Smith explained that he 

had met with Mayor Meininger and Council Member Colwell along with staff, to discuss possible support 

from the City.  City officials agreed that their accomplishments need to be measurable to justify any 

financial support to the Splash.  They measure the use of the pool by the number of “splashes” each 

month, which is each individual swimmer.  They would require at least 2,000 splashes each month to be 

sustainable.  They have received some donations through the Oregon Trail Foundation and they have 

memberships.  However, currently their finances are very tight.  They have four to five lifeguards and 

insurance premiums which represents a large portion of their expenses.  They contract with the 

Scottsbluff Public Schools, who pay for all maintenance expenses.   

 The Splash Foundation is asking for a contribution from the City of $1.75/splash.  This includes 

the swim team swimmers, but not the High School swim classes.   

 Janelle Debes, Vice President of the Splash Foundation Board, gave the Council information 

regarding the swim schedule.  She added that the lifeguard quota is at least two lifeguards plus instructors 

during lessons.   

 Council Member Shaver commented that advertising the pool and programs is very important to 

acquiring additional participation.  Mayor Meininger suggested adding a Splash Pool link to the City’s 

website also.   Council Member Gonzales would like a history of the past use of the Splash Pool to use for 

consideration of the $1.75 per splash contribution.  Council asked the Foundation to bring a formal 

proposal back for consideration at the January 19, 2016 meeting.   

 City Manager Kuckkahn explained the renewal of the corrosion control contract.  This service is 

essential to maintaining our water towers and the cost has not increased for this two year agreement.  

Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the renewal of 

a two year agreement with Johnsen Corrosion Engineering for continuing our existing Water Tower 

Corrosion Control Service Program and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” “YEAS”, 

Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Deputy City Attorney Rick Ediger explained that the Franchise Agreement with Allo requires the 

City’s consent to the acquisition of Allo by Nelnet due to a change in control of Allo.  There are two tests 

the company must meet, #1 the new company must have the management ability to continue (the same 

management team will remain with the company); and #2 they must have the financial ability to continue 

(Nelnet has a much greater worth than Allo); they pass both tests.   Council Member Shaver asked about 

Federal Regulations that the City has to deal with, of which there are none, other than following the above 

criteria. Moved by McCarthy, seconded by Gonzales, “to approve of the request from Allo 

Communications to consent to the acquisition by Nelnet of a controlling interest in Allo and approve 

Resolution No. 15-12-05,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: None. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 7 / 98



 

5 

 

 

RESOLUTION 15-12-05 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

 a. On January 19, 2010, the City of Scottsbluff granted a franchise (the “Franchise”), 

pursuant to Article 5 or Chapter 11 of the Municipal Code (the “Code”), for a Cable System to Allo Twin 

Cities, LLC (the “Franchisee”). Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Resolution shall have the 

same meaning as provided for in the Franchise Agreement. 

 b. The Franchisee is a wholly owned subsidiary of Allo Communications, LLC (“Allo”). 

Allo has entered into an agreement with Nelnet, Inc. (“Nelnet”) which will provide for Nelnet acquiring 

92.5% of the ownership interests of Allo (the “Transaction”). The remaining ownership interests will be 

held by the current management and owners of Allo. 

 c. The result of the acquisition by Nelnet will mean an indirect change in control of the 

Franchisee and the Franchisee has requested the City’s consent pursuant to Section 38 of the Cable 

Ordinance. 

 d. The Franchisee has submitted information concerning the acquisition by Nelnet, to 

include financial information for Nelnet, which information has been reviewed by the City. 

Resolved by the Mayor and City Council of the City that: 

1. Pursuant to Section 11-5-38 of the Code, the Council has considered the information submitted to 

it by Allo and Nelnet, along with the following: 

 a. the qualifications of Nelnet, to include the financial ability and stability of Nelnet. 

 b. the experience of Nelnet and Allo. 

 c. the legal integrity of the Franchisee, Allo and Nelnet, and the connection between the  

  Franchisee, Allo and Nelnet. 

 d. the economic viability of the Cable System in the future. 

2. Based on the consideration of the above factors, the City consents to the Transaction. 

3. The Franchisee shall continue to be bound by all of the obligations and liabilities of the Franchise 

 and the Cable Ordinance. 

4. This Resolution shall be considered effective as of this date. 

 

Passed and approved on December 21, 2015. 

 

 

      ______________________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

  

 Mr. Neal Blomenkamp, Chairman Business Improvement District (BID), explained to the 

Council that the vision of the downtown plaza includes plans for the buildings on 18
th
 Street that were 

purchased by the City of Scottsbluff.  The BID met recently to discuss the future plans of the downtown 

plaza and decided that the best way to utilize the space where these two buildings are located, is to 

demolish the buildings.  Their vision is to close 18
th
 Street from Broadway to 1

st
 Ave., but keep the alley 

open.  The open space could then be used to develop the plaza with outdoor restrooms, benches, skating 

rink, etc.  The smaller building is in pretty bad shape and maintenance would become a problem.  Having 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 8 / 98



 

6 

 

the open space would provide continuity for enhanced activity.  We do need to get bids on the demolition 

so we can move forward.  The BID does have a budget to utilize for the demolition.   

 City Planner Annie Folck explained that they have looked for uses for both buildings, but it is 

hard to fit an effective plaza in the space with the buildings there.  The long term plan is to demolish the 

buildings, put down crushed concrete, then concentrate on raising funds to complete the whole Plaza Plan. 

Councilmen Colwell would like to see an updated conceptual plan of the Downtown Plaza, as these new 

plans to demolish are a surprise from what the original plan was.  Ms. Folck explained that some of these 

changes are due to the open houses and getting public input on this development. The BID has reviewed 

the plan, which is the basis for the recommendation.   She added that it is less expensive to demolish and 

rebuild rather than try to retrofit to meet the needs.  Mr. Blomenkamp said that they would like to keep 

the architecture of the older building if possible as it ties in with the West Nebraska Art Center.   Staff 

will bring an updated plan to the Council for the January 19, 2016 meeting. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to proceed with bids 

on demolishing the two buildings located on 18
th
 Street, east of the mini park and parking lot, but not 

proceed with demolition until council can review the conceptual design,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, 

Shaver, Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn presented an update on the Comprehensive Plan.  The public has access 

to the website - scottsbluffplanning.org and are able to offer input from the questionnaire. The main issues 

deal with infrastructure and the impact on properties.  A future land use map is available on the web site 

also.  The land development is based on sewer / water development.   

 One area requiring attention is infill of development on land with some infrastructure. The 

Comprehensive Plan will emphasis this development, however, these developments will need funding.  

Mayor Meininger asked if a company wanted to locate in Scottsbluff, would we have the ability to pay for 

the development.  Mr. Kuckkahn responded that we could, but we need to have a Comprehensive Plan in 

place that’s usable.  The Planning Commission will be deliberating on the plan and will get their input 

back to Council; it will then be available to the community.  The plan should be complete after we finish 

compiling the information from the public. 

 Council Member Shaver asked if there is a way to track where the community input is from.  Ms. 

Folck said there have been a number of focus groups throughout the community, with extra efforts in the 

Southeast area of town and school groups. Staff also took surveys to the Scottsbluff Senior Center.  

Residents and Council Members are encouraged to attend Planning Commission meetings as they 

deliberate the plan.  Each meeting will focus on certain categories and information regarding the schedule 

which will be available to the public. 

  

 At 7:20 p.m. Council took a 5 minute break. 

 Council reconvened at 7:25 p.m.   The following Council Members were present: Jordan Colwell, 

Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Scott Shaver, and Mark McCarthy. Absent: None.  

 

  City Manager Kuckkahn began the discussion of the LB 357 proposal, which is a ballot question 

proposing a one-half cent sales tax to provide funding for infrastructure improvements.  This funding is a 

special provision to replace funding for infrastructure which is no longer available.    

 Deputy City Attorney Rick Ediger explained that while the concept of LB 357 is fairly simple, 

the implementation is not.  Finance Director Liz Hilyard and Mr. Ediger had a conversation with Bond 

Counsel for Ameritas, which helped staff understand what needs to happen to make sure the tax is 

implemented properly so that projects can be bonded. 

 The four items that Council needs to consider:  #1  Decide as a Council if they want to place this 

item on the ballot; #2  Decide what types of projects should be done; #3  We are required to collaborate 

with another government entity, which requires an inter-local agreement, and a decision regarding who 

that partner would be; and #4 Whether a portion of the tax can be allocated to the Inter-local  Agency. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 9 / 98



 

7 

 

 Council has discussed forming a Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA), an appointed 

body who gets involved with Tax Increment Financing, redevelopment of blighted areas, etc. A CRA 

would qualify as a partner in the Inter-local Agreement as per Bond Counsel.  This would provide the 

City with the most flexibility.  City Council members appoint the members of the CRA.  The Inter-local 

Agency could, for example, be governed by a board consisting of two City Council Members and two 

members of the CRA. Because the Council has say so in who is on the CRA and who represents the 

Council on the Inter-local Board, the Inter-local Board’s role tends to be advisory in nature. The idea 

behind the cooperation is efficiencies, so they must show bench marks which substantiate the efficiencies, 

such as repairs to a street which is used for access to other areas needing development.  The details will 

be included in the Inter-local Agreement. 

 The state statute governs what the city can do; however, the city has some ability to design their 

plan.  Up to twenty-five percent of the additional sales tax can be used to fund the Inter-local agency, if 

the city desires to provide that option. The inter-local agency can use these funds for other community 

projects, consistent with the purpose of the Inter-local Agreement.  The other Seventy-five percent (or 

more if determined by the Council) must be used for infrastructure.  

 The term for the additional one-half cent tax is 10 years, or the length of time needed to pay off 

bonds for the projects, whichever is longer.  However, if up to twenty-five percent is allocated to fund the 

inter-local agency, that portion of the tax goes on indefinitely until the City eliminates it. 

 The Inter-Local agency must be created within a year of the adoption of the additional sales tax. 

The idea is that they want new collaborative projects. The State Statute provides flexibility so the City can 

design the project how they see fit.  Mr. Kuckkahn added that it would make sense to use the funding for 

arterial roads and community wide improvements. 

 The City can partner with any other government agency; the CRA is an example of an appropriate 

entity.  There are many ways that government agencies can collaborate with other agencies.  Council 

Member Shaver commented that he has a problem giving tax money to non-elected agencies.  Council 

Member Colwell commented that Gering is also talking about ways to fund projects, would it be possible 

for Scottsbluff and Gering to partner in an Inter-Local agency.  Mr. Ediger responded partnering with 

Gering was an option, but there could be a problem if one community passed the tax and the other one 

does not.  

 Staff needs some guidance as to what the Council wants to do.  The Resolution needs to be 

submitted to the Scotts Bluff County Clerk by March 1, 2016.  The Inter-local Agreement will need to be 

in place before sending the Resolution.   

 Mr. Kuckkahn commented that he thinks we should proceed without depending on another 

political subdivision such as Gering to also move forward.  There are many complications for us to look 

over and consider.  We need a confirmed list of projects, and direction to proceed with the CRA so we 

can move forward. This is a viable funding source and we need to proceed.   Moved by Mayor Meininger, 

seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to direct staff to bring back the necessary documents required 

to form a Community Redevelopment Agency to the next meeting,”   “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Meininger, and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” Colwell, Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to direct staff and legal to 

revise the draft of the proposed Resolution to narrow the potential LB 357 projects to those related to 

water, sewer, stormwater management, roads, curbs and gutters,” “YEAS”, Gonzales,  Meininger, 

Colwell, and McCarthy, “NAYS”, Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented an offer received by the City to purchase city-owned property located at 

Immigrant Trail Subdivision.  The goal of developing this property has been as an opportunity to provide 

for additional employment.  The proposed purchaser is planning to build storage units, which does not 

provide employment opportunities.  Mr. Sam Adams explained that he does plan to build some storage 

units, but the principal use of this property will be for a trucking company and shop, with about three full-

time, two part-time employees.  Council Member Gonzales commented that Highway 26 is the gateway 

to the community and should be developed accordingly.   

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 10 / 98



 

8 

 

 Mr. Adams explained that this is a small parcel, which is already divided by the land that the City 

of Minatare purchased.  Council Member Shaver commented that this is a logical location for a trucking 

company.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to consider the 

sale of 2.54 acres of city owned property located at Lot 3A, Block 1, Immigrant Trail Subdivision, 

contingent on receipt of appraisal, notices and remonstrance,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, 

Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Kuckkahn explained that with the resignation of Liz Hilyard from the City Council, 

another Council Member needs to be appointed to the Revenue Committee, which currently has Council 

Member Gonzales and Liz Hilyard as Finance Director.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by 

Council Member McCarthy, to appoint Council Member Shaver to the Revenue Committee,” “YEAS”, 

Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn explained that he would like to develop a policy to consider collateralization and 

investment of cash reserves along with options for investments.  He will get input from the Revenue 

Committee and report back to Council. 

 Mr. Kuckkahn presented the Monument Valley Pathway Resolution which endorses the project 

and verifies that the City is prepared to continue with the project.  Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded 

by Council Member Colwell, “to approve Resolution No. 15-12-06 to continue the Monument Valley 

Pathway grant project,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, Meininger, and McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: 

None. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-12-06 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA:  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff, proposed to apply for assistance for the Transportation Alternatives 

Program for the purpose of planning and construction of the Monument Valley Pathway East.  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff, understands that property right-of-way may be necessary for 

completion of proposed project.  The City of Scottsbluff also understands that it may, but does not think it 

will be necessary, to acquire property by condemnation.  Condemnation is defined as the legal process by 

which a governmental body exercises its right of “eminent domain” to acquire private property for public 

use.  Condemnation includes a resolution of public need, an offer to purchase, and, if a negotiated 

purchase is not possible, then a condemnation suit.   

 

WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff intends to plan and construct the Monument Valley Pathway East 

project without the use of condemnation.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR OF SCOTTBLUFF, CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, THAT THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF applies for assistance from the 

Transportation Alternatives Program for the purpose of planning and construction of the Monument 

Valley Pathway East project.  

Passed and approved this 21
st
 day of December, 2015. 

___________________________ 

   Mayor  

ATTEST:  

________________________________                                                                                                                                          

City Clerk  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 11 / 98



 

9 

 

 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to remove from the table the 2015 

Local Emergency Operations Plan Resolution,”  “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, Meininger, and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 Moved by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve Resolution No. 15-12-

07, accepting the 2015 Local Emergency Operations Plan,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Gonzales, Shaver, Meininger, 

and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

  

RESOLUTION NO. 15-12-07 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

 

Mayor Meininger offers the following resolution and moves its adoption, seconded by Council member 

Gonzales: 

 

RESOLVE:  That in order to provide for a coordinated response to a disaster or emergency in Scotts Bluff 

County, the City of Scottsbluff and other cities and villages in Scotts Bluff County, the Scottsbluff City 

Council deems it advisable and in the best interests of the community and the County to approve the 

attached Scotts Bluff County Local Emergency Operations Plan.  Acceptance of this 2015 Local 

Emergency Operations Plan supersedes all previous approved Scotts Bluff County Local Emergency 

Operations Plans. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 21
st
 DAY OF DECEMBER, 2015. 

 

        ________________________________ 

         Mayor, City of Scottsbluff  

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

  

 

 Mayor Meininger expressed his gratitude to the City staff for their hard work during 2015. 

  

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to adjourn the 

meeting at 7:55 p.m. 

 

        

        ______________________________ 

            Mayor  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

“SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 12 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to approve specifications for Two New Wide Area Rotary 
Mowers and authorize the city clerk to advertise for bids to be 
received by January 26, 2016, 3:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Perry Mader, Park and Rec Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 13 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 14 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 15 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 16 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 17 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 18 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Regular claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 19 / 98



12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 1 of 18

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

49.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 49.50

Vendor 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC Total: 49.50

Vendor: 00310 - ALAMAR CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

224.97UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

143.22UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS/EQUIP MAINT

82.39EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEUNIFORMS/EQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.58

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

2,541.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES uniform coats

3,334.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESuniform coats

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 5,875.54

Vendor 00310 - ALAMAR CORP Total: 6,326.12

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

51.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBks & dep sup

272.56BOOKSBks & dep sup

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 324.53

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 324.53

Vendor: 00591 - AMERICAN CEMETERY

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

49.00SUBSCRIPTIONSsubscription

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 49.00

Vendor 00591 - AMERICAN CEMETERY Total: 49.00

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID CNTRCL SRVCS

155.56CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID CNTRCL SRVCS

191.67CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID CNTRCL SRVCS

111.12CONTRACTUAL SERVICESBID CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 638.90

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

180.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

47.22CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 227.77

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 866.67

Vendor: 08126 - ANTHONY J MURPHY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

296.66SCHOOL & CONFERENCENFA class travel fees for Murphy

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 296.66

Vendor 08126 - ANTHONY J MURPHY Total: 296.66

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

54.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 54.50

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 54.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 20 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 2 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08787 - BEEHIVE INDUSTRIES,LLC

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

3,000.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGIS DEPT SUP

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 3,000.00

Vendor 08787 - BEEHIVE INDUSTRIES,LLC Total: 3,000.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

63.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 63.42

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

175.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 175.73

Fund: 641 - WATER

175.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 175.74

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 414.89

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

20.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

171.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

75.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 267.97

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 267.97

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

505.78TELEPHONECELL PHONES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 505.78

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 505.78

Vendor: 07250 - CHRIS REYES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

180.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 180.00

Vendor 07250 - CHRIS REYES Total: 180.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

20.82POSTAGEPOSTAGE

37.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 69.05

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

39.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 39.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

253.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

67.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 321.04

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 430.08

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.94

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 30.94

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 21 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 3 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

789.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 789.00

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 789.00

Vendor: 06724 - COMMUNITY HEALTH-RWMC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

127.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICEShep b vac. Abel

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 127.00

Vendor 06724 - COMMUNITY HEALTH-RWMC Total: 127.00

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

176.50SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

149.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 325.50

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 325.50

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

214.13DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

7.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 221.97

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

24.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ANCHORS

89.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGGLOVES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 114.46

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 336.43

Vendor: 02749 - COPIER CONNECTION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP & MNTNCE

141.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT SUP & MNTNCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 170.95

Vendor 02749 - COPIER CONNECTION Total: 170.95

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

208.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLAMPS FOR PED XING LIGHTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 208.00

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 208.00

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

50.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

149.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 207.12

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 207.12

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

182.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequipment mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 182.00

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 182.00

Vendor: 06739 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

444.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESmulti gas monitor

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 444.00

Vendor 06739 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT COMPANY Total: 444.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 22 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 4 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09512 - DIAMONDBACK ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

18,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUTILITY STUDY - LB840 FUNDS

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 18,000.00

Vendor 09512 - DIAMONDBACK ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC Total: 18,000.00

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

800.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,250.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 1,250.00

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

30,744.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

30,744.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 61,488.00

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 61,488.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

15.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BOLTS

12.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 27.04

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

27.51EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 27.51

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 54.55

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

656.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRES FOR PICKUP

864.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRES FOR PICKUP

82.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETIRE REPAIR FOR GRADER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,602.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

813.72VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 813.72

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

656.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 656.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 3,071.72

Vendor: 04174 - FERGUSON SIGNS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

688.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 688.00

Vendor 04174 - FERGUSON SIGNS, INC Total: 688.00

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

-35.89VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: -35.89

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: -35.89

Vendor: 00780 - FREMONT AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

612.27VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR D. TRUCK - FLOW V…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 612.27

Vendor 00780 - FREMONT AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC Total: 612.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 23 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 5 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

501.56SPECIAL EVENTSspecial event

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 501.56

Vendor 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC Total: 501.56

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

41.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

9.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

36.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

61.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

14.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 163.90

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 163.90

Vendor: 06671 - H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

9,317.76METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 9,317.76

Vendor 06671 - H D SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD Total: 9,317.76

Vendor: 09100 - HANSEN, JOSH

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

48.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 48.00

Vendor 09100 - HANSEN, JOSH Total: 48.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,701.15CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,701.15

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 1,701.15

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

885.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 885.79

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 885.79

Vendor: 09589 - HEARTLAND EXPRESSWAY ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,408.28MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,408.28

Vendor 09589 - HEARTLAND EXPRESSWAY ASSOCIATION Total: 5,408.28

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

28.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

18.67EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

8.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

29.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

1.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

68.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

28.05EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

22.69EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

2.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

2.62EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

12.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

14.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

22.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

38.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 24 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 6 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

54.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 354.30

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

5.05EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SNOW BLOWER - A…

5.05EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SNOW BLOWER

5.29EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPART FOR SNOW BLOWER - U …

59.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP FOR CENTRAL GARAGE

217.08VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBATT FOR BUCKET TRUCK

43.15VEHICLE MAINTENANCESUPP FOR CENTRAL GARAGE

249.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR GRADER

-59.40EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECORE DEPOSIT FOR BATT

38.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEANTIFREEZE FOR MOWING TRA…

8.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPIN FOR SNOW BLOWER

27.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP  FOR CENTRAL GARAGE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 599.88

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

21.74VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

284.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

71.09VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

36.58VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 413.93

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 1,368.11

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,474.34OIL & ANTIFREEZE55 GAL 5W40 OIL FOR CENTRAL…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,474.34

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 1,474.34

Vendor: 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,325.14DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,325.14

Vendor 00166 - ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 Total: 1,325.14

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

217.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

44.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

24.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 285.87

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

61.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP -  MATS. TOWELS, CVRLLS

115.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, CVRLLS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 176.11

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

9.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 9.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

28.64CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 28.64

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 500.52

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

490.14AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks on CD

34.13AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks on CD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 524.27

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 524.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 25 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 7 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,905.61MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,501.65FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

28,298.65FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,905.61MEDICARE W/H ER PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,501.65FICA W/H ER PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 65,113.17

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 65,113.17

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00BONDINGSTATE FEE - NOTARY BOND

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 30.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

25.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 25.97

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

54.99UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS & CLOTHING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 54.99

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 80.96

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

47.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip maint

25.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 144.84

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 144.84

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.28EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.28

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 40.28

Vendor: 00289 - JOHNSEN CORROSION ENGINERING, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

9,370.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 9,370.00

Vendor 00289 - JOHNSEN CORROSION ENGINERING, INC Total: 9,370.00

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

12.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 12.00

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 12.00

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 641 - WATER

417.66VEHICLE INSURANCEVEHICLE INSURANCE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 417.66

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 417.66

Vendor: 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

148.76RENT-MACHINESLEASE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 148.76

Vendor 07838 - MAILFINANCE INC Total: 148.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 26 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 8 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00336 - MARIE'S EMBROIDERY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.50UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.50

Vendor 00336 - MARIE'S EMBROIDERY Total: 14.50

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

26.01EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 26.01

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

107.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequipment mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 107.65

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 133.66

Vendor: 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE-EMPLOYMENT EVAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT Total: 450.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

199.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

100.13DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

76.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

122.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 498.59

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

48.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TIMER SWITCH

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 48.98

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

119.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supp

213.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 333.04

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

173.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 173.22

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

40.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

11.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

-6.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

239.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

68.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

-11.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

66.79DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

7.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

29.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

5.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 452.61

Fund: 641 - WATER

137.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 137.31

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1.59

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 1,645.34

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 27 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 9 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08482 - MIDLANDS CONTRACTING, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

20,892.00FACILITY REPAIRSFACILITY REPAIR

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 20,892.00

Vendor 08482 - MIDLANDS CONTRACTING, INC Total: 20,892.00

Vendor: 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

149.00SUBSCRIPTIONSsubscription

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 149.00

Vendor 00705 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 149.00

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep sup

-20.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCr. memo - dep sup.

99.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 129.90

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 129.90

Vendor: 09355 - MIDWEST MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,562.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGUARD RAIL SUPPLIES - POSTS, …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,562.94

Vendor 09355 - MIDWEST MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO Total: 1,562.94

Vendor: 00844 - MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,533.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,533.27

Vendor 00844 - MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT Total: 1,533.27

Vendor: 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

939.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 939.94

Vendor 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 939.94

Vendor: 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16.18

Fund: 641 - WATER

16.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 16.18

Vendor 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC Total: 32.36

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE20 # ABC hydro respair

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA  SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 70.00

Vendor: 05998 - NEBRASKA FLOODPLAIN & STORMWATER MANAGERS ASSOC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

35.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 35.00

Vendor 05998 - NEBRASKA FLOODPLAIN & STORMWATER MANAGERS ASSOC Total: 35.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,738.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR PLOWS

57.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCESWITCH FOR GRADER

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 28 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 10 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

556.77EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR PLOWS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,352.32

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 2,352.32

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

195.20ELECTRIC POWERelectric

13,161.23ELECTRIC POWERelectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 13,356.43

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,648.72ELECTRIC POWERelectric

2,273.10ELECTRIC POWERelectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,921.82

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 19,278.25

Vendor: 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

3,153.53STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES1 LOAD ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 3,153.53

Vendor 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO Total: 3,153.53

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4.82

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 4.82

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

90.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 162.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 162.00

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,023.88CONTRACTUAL SERVICEScontractual

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,023.88

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,023.88

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

12,035.53HSA EE PAYABLEHSA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 12,035.53

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 12,035.53

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

142.09POSTAGEPostage

124.19POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 266.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

142.08POSTAGEPostage

124.19POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 266.27

Fund: 641 - WATER

142.09POSTAGEPostage

124.18POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 266.27

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 798.82

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 29 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 11 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

33.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWIPER BLADE FOR LOADER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 33.82

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 33.82

Vendor: 09587 - PREMIER HOSPITALITY DEVELOPMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.00

Vendor 09587 - PREMIER HOSPITALITY DEVELOPMENT Total: 85.00

Vendor: 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

198.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTURAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 198.00

Vendor 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. Total: 198.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

79.90INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

92.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESJANIT & DEPT SUPPL

11.99JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT & DEPT SUPPL

11.99JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT & DEPT SUPPL

77.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

65.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 340.59

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 340.59

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

91.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX

77,145.33CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

2,955.82FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX

21,512.84CLAIMS EXPENSEclaims

38,160.37PREMIUM EXPENSECLAIM

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 139,865.36

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 139,865.36

Vendor: 02667 - RICHS WRECKING & SALVAGE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

250.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 250.00

Vendor 02667 - RICHS WRECKING & SALVAGE Total: 250.00

Vendor: 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87,500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 87,500.00

Vendor 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION Total: 87,500.00

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,943.80ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,943.80

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 1,943.80

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

201.00SMEC EE PAYABLEsmec

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 201.00

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 201.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 30 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 12 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00156 - SAFETYLINE CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 31.40

Vendor 00156 - SAFETYLINE CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 31.40

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

72.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

14.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

141.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

155.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 383.86

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

54.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 54.95

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 438.81

Vendor: 01177 - SCB CO CLERK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10,564.44CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACT - AMBULANCE 2016

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,564.44

Vendor 01177 - SCB CO CLERK Total: 10,564.44

Vendor: 00258 - SCB COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,888.42EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,888.42

Vendor 00258 - SCB COUNTY TREASURER Total: 1,888.42

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.20VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

125.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAMP FOR PICKUP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 125.00

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 129.20

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

70.29STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESGRAVEL FOR DE-ICING

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 70.29

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 70.29

Vendor: 00269 - SOURCE GAS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

328.02HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

238.31HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

238.32HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

77.55HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

344.25HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

398.10HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

82.65HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,707.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,857.53HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,857.53

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

474.03HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 474.03

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 31 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 13 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 641 - WATER

148.52HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Fuel

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 148.52

Vendor 00269 - SOURCE GAS Total: 4,187.28

Vendor: 09039 - SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 09039 - SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS Total: 150.00

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

73.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 73.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 73.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 210.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 210.00

Vendor: 00404 - STATE OF NEBR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

11.32TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

1.72TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

7.04TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.44TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

0.94TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

11.56TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

4.85TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

54.13TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

11.67TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

1.85TELEPHONETELEPHONE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 112.22

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6.71TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6.71

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

12.73TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 12.73

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.97TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3.97

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4.02TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4.02

Fund: 641 - WATER

3.83TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3.83

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

0.99TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 0.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 32 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 14 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.47TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.47

Vendor 00404 - STATE OF NEBR Total: 144.94

Vendor: 09584 - TASER INTERNATIONAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

390.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 390.00

Vendor 09584 - TASER INTERNATIONAL Total: 390.00

Vendor: 01753 - THE ABY MANUFACTURING GROUP, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

666.20UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 666.20

Vendor 01753 - THE ABY MANUFACTURING GROUP, INC Total: 666.20

Vendor: 00063 - TOMMY'S JOHNNYS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

245.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

810.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

810.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

250.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

245.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

250.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SERV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,610.00

Vendor 00063 - TOMMY'S JOHNNYS INC Total: 2,610.00

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

189.75SPECIAL EVENTSdept supp

50.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEsafe kids class fees

83.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

76.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEShelmet labels

96.23EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

879.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE10 sensors for lcd  monitors

20.53SCHOOL & CONFERENCEschool & conf

29.75SCHOOL & CONFERENCEschool & conf

119.99SCHOOL & CONFERENCEschool & conf

14.97SCHOOL & CONFERENCEschool & conf

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,560.11

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

130.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 130.00

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 1,690.11

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,399.61REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYretirement

2,741.48RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLEretirement

5,213.82RETIRE POLICE EE PAYretirement

4,688.97RETIRE-FIRE ER PAYABLEretirement

5,045.70RETIRE-POLICE ER PAYretirement

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 25,089.58

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 25,089.58

Vendor: 06692 - WESTERN NE COMM COLLEGE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

500.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMT class fees - Mike Green

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 500.00

Vendor 06692 - WESTERN NE COMM COLLEGE Total: 500.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 33 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 15 of 18

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

59.56VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

13.44VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

13.44VEHICLE MAINTENANCEveh maint

11.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdep supp

25.81GROUNDS MAINTENANCEgrounds maint

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 124.00

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 124.00

Grand Total: 549,064.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 34 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 16 of 18

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 1,612.94128,204.66

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0014,025.22

213 - CEMETERY 0.00621.17

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.00638.90

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.00444.00

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.0018,000.00

225 - MUTUAL FIRE 0.005,875.54

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 266.2865,202.97

631 - WASTEWATER 266.2736,300.16

641 - WATER 266.2732,725.86

661 - STORMWATER 0.00395.35

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 103,764.42103,764.42

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.003,000.47

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 101,704.99139,865.36

207,881.17Grand Total: 549,064.08

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00302.36

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0029.95

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00178.79

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,386.67

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0081.97

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,046.80

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0011.99

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0011.99

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00691.31

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 0.0079.90

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.001,048.89

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00524.27

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.00272.56

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.005,408.28

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.0020.82

111-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00198.00

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00450.00

111-53111-141 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00127.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,089.9416,888.26

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,610.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0087,500.00

111-53441-121 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00141.00

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00949.06

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0082.39

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0096.23

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,232.36

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00340.64

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.0025.81

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00328.02

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.00238.31

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00315.87

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00344.25

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00398.10

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.0082.65

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.0011.32

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.001.72

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.007.04

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.002.44

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 0.000.94

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 35 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 17 of 18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.0011.56

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.004.85

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.00559.91

111-53561-143 TELEPHONE 0.001.85

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.0011.67

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.002.35

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.002.35

111-53631-111 RENT-MACHINES 0.00148.76

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0083.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00846.66

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 438.00763.50

111-53711-143 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 85.0085.00

111-53711-171 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00185.24

111-53811-112 BONDING 0.0030.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,135.27

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.003,223.82

212-52181-212 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0089.96

212-52531-212 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.001,474.34

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,720.09

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,517.50

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.001,857.53

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.006.71

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00159.46

213-52225-213 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00198.00

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.009.90

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00241.08

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.0012.73

216-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00638.90

218-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00444.00

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0018,000.00

225-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.005,875.54

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0062,036.76

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 266.28266.28

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.001,250.00

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00394.10

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00777.83

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00474.03

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.003.97

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00640.34

631-52181-631 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0054.99

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 266.27266.27

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0016.18

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,069.93

631-53461-631 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.0020,892.00

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0013,356.43

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.004.02

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,466.81

641-52116-641 METERS 0.009,317.76

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00235.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 266.27266.27

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.001,701.15

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.009,414.82

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00148.52

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.007,865.62

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.003.83

641-53841-641 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00417.66

641-54411-641 EQUIPMENT 0.001,888.42

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001.59

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 36 / 98



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 12/22/2015 - 1/4/2016

12/31/2015 11:14:23 AM Page 18 of 18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

661-52311-661 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00165.00

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00227.77

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.000.99

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 3,905.613,905.61

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 14,501.6514,501.65

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 28,298.6528,298.65

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 201.00201.00

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 7,399.617,399.61

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,325.141,325.14

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 2,741.482,741.48

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 5,213.825,213.82

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 12,035.5312,035.53

713-21712 MEDICARE W/H ER PAYAB… 3,905.613,905.61

713-21713 FICA W/H ER PAYABLE 14,501.6514,501.65

713-21731 RETIRE-FIRE ER PAYABLE 4,688.974,688.97

713-21733 RETIRE-POLICE ER PAY 5,045.705,045.70

721-52111-721 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.003,000.00

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.000.47

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0038,160.37

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 98,658.1798,658.17

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 3,046.823,046.82

Grand Total: 207,881.17549,064.08

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 207,881.17459,466.08

1114253521 0.0082.65

2117753111 0.001,620.00

2147853111 0.0087,500.00

6002052111 0.001.59

6002052311 0.00165.00

6002053111 0.00227.77

6002053561 0.000.99

Grand Total: 207,881.17549,064.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 37 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 38 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to consider approving the bid in the amount of $27,892.00 
from Fremont Motors for a 2016 Ford F-250 truck for the  Parks 
Department.

Staff Contact: Perry Mader, Park and Rec Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 39 / 98



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of: January 4th, 2016 

 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to approve bid for new Parks truck. 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Parks and Recreation 
 

PRESENTATION BY: City Manager Rick Kuckkahn 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The Parks and Recreation Department is seeking approval to 
purchase a new pickup for the Parks department.  3 bids were requested and received.  On the 
first attempt, all bids came in over the $25,000 budget so the department rebid.  All bids came 
back over the $25,000 budget again on the second attempt.   
Budget was based on a similar pickup request from 2 years ago where we were able to get the 
truck for $22,000. 
 
Staff reviewed the list of vehicles on the State bid list to determine if there was a comparable 
truck we could purchase for the parks department.  After looking through the vehicles listed, we 
were unable to find one for less than the local bids. 
 
Current Bids: 
 
Reganis  $27,898 
Team   $30,869 
Fremont  $27,892 
 
Staff is requesting the purchase of the truck from Fremont Motors (low bid).  Staff also requests 
using $25,000 budgeted plus $2,892 from operational budget to make up the difference to 
purchase the vehicle. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution x Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      

 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 

  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 40 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 41 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 42 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 43 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to receive a report from the Panhandle Humane Society.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 44 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 45 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 46 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 47 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 48 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 49 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 50 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 51 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 52 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to receive a report from Panhandle Area Development 
District.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 53 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 54 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 55 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp3

Council to receive a report from the Scottsbluff Senior Center.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 56 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 57 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 58 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp4

Council to consider approval of the lease agreement with the 
Scottsbluff Senior Center and authorize the Mayor to execute the 
agreement.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 59 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 60 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 61 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 62 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 63 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 64 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp5

Council to consider a letter of intent with Nebraska Public Power 
District for the Solar Project and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
acceptance letter.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 65 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 66 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 67 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 68 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to consider the City Maintenance Agreement No. 22 
Renewal with the Nebraska Department of Roads and authorize 
the Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 69 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 70 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 71 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 72 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 73 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to take action on the amended investment policy and 
investment strategy.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 74 / 98



Page 1 of 4 

 

City of Scottsbluff 

Investment Policy 

 
A. Objectives 

 

The portfolio shall be designed to conform with all applicable federal, state and city legal 

requirements.  The primary objectives, in priority order, of investment activities shall be safety, 

liquidity and yield: 

 

1. Safety 

Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.  Investments shall be 

undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall 

portfolio.  The objective will be to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk. 

a. Credit risk – This is the loss due to failure of the security issuer or backer. Limiting 

investments to the safest types of securities; pre-qualifying the financial institutions, 

broker/dealers, and advisors with which the City will do business; and diversifying 

the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual securities will be 

minimized may mitigate credit risk. 

 

b. Interest rate risk – This is the risk that the market value of securities in the portfolio 

will fall due to changes in the general interest rates.  Interest rate risk may be 

mitigated by structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet 

cash requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell securities 

on the open market prior to maturity; and by investing operating funds primarily in 

shorter-term securities. 

 

2. Liquidity 

The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating requirements 

that may be reasonably anticipated.  This is accomplished by structuring the portfolio so that 

securities mature concurrent with cash needs to meet anticipated demands.  Furthermore, 

since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the portfolio should have a portion 

placed in money market or local government investment pools, which offer same-day 

liquidity, and a portion placed in securities with active secondary or resale markets. 

3. Yields 

 

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of 

return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk 

constraints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of lessor importance compared to the 

safety and liquidity objectives described above.  The core of investments are limited to 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 75 / 98



Page 2 of 4 

 

relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being 

assumed. 

 

B. Standards of care 

 

1. Prudence 

The standard of prudence to be used by the investment officer shall be the “prudent investor” 

rule, which states, “Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances 

then prevailing, which a person of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the 

management of their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the 

probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived.”  The prudent 

investor rule shall be applied in the context of managing the overall portfolio. 

The investment officer acting in accordance with this investment policy, administrative 

procedures and exercising due diligence, shall not be held personally responsible for a 

specific security’s credit risk or market price changes, provided that these deviations from 

expectations are reported in a timely fashion and that appropriate action is taken to control 

adverse developments. 

2. Leverage 

 

The investment officer shall be prohibited from using securities as collateral to borrow money 

for investment purposes or leveraging the portfolio. 

 

3. Ethics and conflicts of interest 

 

Officers and employees involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal 

business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and management of the 

investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial decisions. 

 

4. Delegation of authority 

The Finance Director/City Treasurer is designated as the investment officer of the City and is 

responsible for investment decisions and activities, under the direction of the City Manager.  

The Finance Director/City Treasurer shall design administrative procedures and internal 

controls for the operation of the investment program, consistent with this investment policy. 

C. Qualified institutions and safekeeping 

 

1. Authorized financial institutions and dealers 

The City shall maintain a listing of financial institutions that are approved for investment 

purposes.  The City shall maintain a list of approved broker/dealers who are authorized to 

provide investment services to the City.  These may include “primary” dealers or regional 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 76 / 98



Page 3 of 4 

 

dealers that qualify under Securities & Exchange Commission Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net 

capital) and that are registered to do business in the State of Nebraska.   

2. Collateralization  

Deposit-type securities (i.e. certificates of deposit) shall be collateralized as required by the 

Public Funds Security Act for any amount exceeding the FDIC coverage.  The fair market 

value of securities pledged must not be less than 102% of the amount on deposit in excess of 

the $250,000 FDIC coverage. 

3. Internal controls 

The City Manager, in conjunction with the Finance Director/City Treasurer, is responsible for 

establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to prevent loss of public 

funds due to fraud, error, misrepresentation, unanticipated market changes or imprudent 

actions.  The internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that 

these objectives are met.  The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that recognizes that 

(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the 

valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

D. Suitable and authorized investments 

 

1. Short-term vs. long-term portfolio 

 

Limitation on instruments, diversification and maturity scheduling shall depend upon 

whether the funds being invested are considered short-term or long-term funds.  All funds 

shall generally be considered short-term except those reserved for capital projects (i.e. 

bond sale proceeds), special assessment prepayments being held for debt retirement and 

bond reserve funds. 

 

2. Investment types 

 

The City will invest in accordance with this policy among the following permitted investment 

instruments: 

 

a. U.S. government obligations, U.S. government agency obligations, and U.S. government 

instrumentality obligations, which have a liquid market with a readily determinable 

market value. 

b. Certificates of deposits and other evidences of deposit at institutions, bankers’ 

acceptances, and commercial paper, rated in the highest tier (i.e. A-1, P-1) by a nationally 

recognized rating agency. 

c. Investment grade obligations of state and local governments. 

d. Repurchase agreements whose underlying purchased securities consist of the foregoing. 

e. Money market mutual funds regulated by the Securities & Exchange Commission and 

whose portfolios consist only of dollar-denominated securities and securities as described 

in a, b, c and d of this section. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 77 / 98



Page 4 of 4 

 

f. Local government investment pools, either state-administered or through interlocal 

agreement legislation, whose portfolios consist of securities as described in a, b, c, and d 

of this section. 

 

3. Maximum maturities 

To the extent possible, maturities for short-term funds shall be scheduled to coincide with 

projected cash flow needs, taking into account large routine expenditures (payroll, bond 

payments) as well as considering sizeable blocks of anticipated revenue (property tax, sales 

tax, franchise fee payments).  In general, maturities in this category shall not exceed 5 years 

in maturity and no investment shall be made that will make the weighted average maturity of 

the portfolio exceed 3 years. 

To the extent possible, maturity scheduling for long-term funds shall be timed according to 

the anticipated need.  For example, investment of capital project funds shall be timed to meet 

contractor payments, usually for a term not to exceed three bond payment dates.  Bond 

reserve funds may be invested in securities exceeding five years if the maturity of such 

investments are made to coincide as nearly as practicable with the expected use of funds. 

E. Competitive selection of investment instruments 

 

Prior to the City investing surplus funds covered under this policy a request for quotes will be 

made.  This request will be sent to all interested institutions.  Interested institutions will be 

identified by submitting a written request to the City Clerk.  Institutions will remain on a contact 

list until the institution requests to be removed.  The City reserves the option to contact 

institutions who have not submitted a written request to be notified.   

 

F. Policy 

This policy shall be reviewed and updated as necessary.  Any changes shall be approved by the 

City Manager and submitted to the Mayor and City Council for their approval. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 78 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to consider an offer to purchase city owned real estate for 
the property located at Lot 3A, Block 1, Second Immigrant Trail 
Subdivision, Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County,  NE.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 79 / 98



 

 1 

 

 AGREEMENT 

 

 

This Agreement is made on January ___, 2016 between the City of Scottsbluff, 

Nebraska, a Municipal Corporation, (the “Seller”) and Samuel G. Adams, a married person, 

(the “Buyer”). 

 

Recitals: 

 

a. The Seller is the owner of the following described real estate along with all 

permanent improvements (the “Real Estate”): 

 

Lot 3A, Block 1, Second Immigrant Trail Subdivision to the City of  

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, containing approximately 

2.54 acres, more or less. 

 

b. The Seller desires to sell and the Buyer desires to purchase the Real Estate 

according to the terms of this Agreement. 

 

Agreement: 

 

1. Purchase Price: 

 

The Purchase Price shall be $25,000.00, payable as follows: 

 

a. $ 1,000.00 as a down payment payable at the time of signing this Agreement 

(the “Down Payment”).  The Down Payment shall be paid to the Closing Agent 

and held until closing, at which it shall be applied to the Purchase Price or until 

termination of this Agreement at which time it shall be returned to the Buyer.   

 

b. The balance of $24,000.00 shall be paid at Closing in cash or cash equivalent.   

 

2. Closing and Possession: 

 

Possession shall be delivered to the Buyer at the time of closing (the “Closing”). The 

Closing shall take place within thirty (30) days after the expiration of time for filing a 

remonstrance against the sale, but in no event shall the closing be later than February 29, 

2016 .  At the Closing, the Seller shall deliver to the Buyer a Warranty Deed free and clear of 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 80 / 98



 

 2 

all liens and encumbrances, excepting easements, restrictions, reservations, rights-of-way of 

record and subject to standard exceptions in the title insurance policy. 

 

3. Evidence of Title: 

 

Prior to the Closing, the Seller shall furnish to the Buyer a title insurance commitment 

binder showing that the Seller has merchantable title to the Real Estate. The Seller shall have 

a reasonable time to correct any defects and, if necessary, the Closing shall be delayed 

accordingly. If it is impossible to perfect title or if defects exist which will require court 

action or an unreasonable expense or time to cure, the Buyer or Seller shall have the option to 

terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other party.  In the event the either party 

elects to terminate this Agreement, the Down Payment shall be returned to the Buyer. 

 

4. Taxes: 

 

The Seller shall pay all real estate taxes levied against the Real Estate for all years 

prior to the year of the Closing along with all special assessments levied on the Real Estate in 

full. The real estate taxes for the year of the Closing, if any, shall be prorated between the 

parties to date of the Closing based on the most recent tax statement available. The Seller has 

not received any notice of any special assessments which affect the Real Estate and to the 

Seller's knowledge, no such assessments are pending or contemplated. 

 

5. Risk of Loss: 

 

Risk of loss for any and all improvements, if any, to the Real Estate shall remain with 

the Seller until the Closing.  

 

6. Inspection and Disclosures: 

 

The Buyer has personally inspected the Real Estate and is entering into this 

Agreement based on that inspection and not on any representations or warranties, express or 

implied, made by the Seller. The Buyer is purchasing the Real Estate AAS IS@. 

 

7. Conditional Agreement: 

 

This Agreement and the Closing are conditional upon no remonstrance against the sale 

being filed. If a valid remonstrance is filed, the Closing shall not take place and the Down 

Payment shall be returned to the Buyer. The Buyer acknowledges the Seller is required to 

pass an Ordinance, provide Notice and publish terms of this Agreement prior to the time the 

parties are able to close this Agreement.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 81 / 98



 

 3 

8. Seller's Representations: 

 

The Seller represents to the Buyer that to the best of the Seller’s knowledge: 

 

a. No sources of contamination exist on the Real Estate which would obligate the 

Buyer to clean up expenses under Federal or State environmental laws and regulation, and 

the Seller has received no notice of the existence of such contamination. In addition, the 

Seller has received no notice of any action or proposed action by governmental authorities 

concerning contamination of the Real Estate.  Buyer is entitled to obtain a Phase I inspection 

at his expense.   

 

b. The Seller has received no notices from any governmental authority, indicating 

that the Real Estate is in violation of any zoning, building, environmental, fire or health 

codes or similar statutes or that the current operation of the Real Estate does not comply with 

all applicable governmental laws, rules, and regulations. 

 

c. There is no actual or threatened, suit or claim resulting from any controversy 

which may adversely affect the Real Estate or its ownership. 

 

d. There are no claims for construction liens or any unpaid amounts for labor or 

material which would give rise to construction liens. 

 

9. Expenses of Sale: 

 

The cost of the preparation of this Agreement shall be paid by Seller. Both parties 

shall equally divide the cost to prepare the Warranty Deed along with the cost of closing, 

including preparing the closing statement, and the cost of any owner’s title insurance 

coverage.  The cost of the documentary stamp tax, if any, shall be paid by the Seller.  Buyer 

shall pay any fee to which a realtor may be entitled as a result of this Agreement.   

 

10. Default: 

 

Time is of the essence. If either party shall default in the performance of this 

Agreement, the other party shall have all legal remedies available to them. 

 

11. General Provisions: 

 

a. This Agreement shall not be assignable by either party. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 82 / 98



 

 4 

b. This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the parties and 

their respective successors and permitted assigns; provided, however, no assignment of all or 

any portion of this Agreement shall relieve any party of its obligations under this Agreement. 

 

c. No waiver of any breach of any provision of this Agreement will be deemed a 

waiver of any other breach of this Agreement. No extension of time for performance of any 

act will be deemed an extension of the time for performance of any other act. 

 

d. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which 

may be considered as an original. 

 

e. This Agreement shall be construed according to the laws of Nebraska. 

 

f. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the Parties.  This Agreement 

may be amended only in writing signed by all parties. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  [SIGNATURE PAGE WILL FOLLOW] 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 83 / 98



 

 5 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA  

a Municipal Corporation, SELLER,       

                                                

 

 

By_______________________________  ___________________________________ 

Mayor       Samuel G. Adams, Buyer 

 

 

_________________________________  

City Clerk 

 

 

State of Nebraska, Scotts Bluff County: 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me on January ___, 2016, by Randy 

Meininger, Mayor of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, Seller.  

 

 

_______________________________ 

Notary Public 

 

State of Nebraska, Scotts Bluff County: 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me on January ___, 2016, by Samuel G. 

Adams, a married person, Buyer.  

 

_______________________________ 

Notary Public 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 84 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance authorizing the sale of Lot 3A, 
Block 1, Second Immigrant Trail Subdivision, Scottsbluff, Scotts 
Bluff County, NE.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 85 / 98



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOT 3A, BLOCK 1, SECOND 

IMMIGRANT TRAIL SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. The City of Scottsbluff (“City”) owns the following described real estate: 

 

Lot 3A, Block 1, Second Immigrant Trail Subdivision to the City of Scottsbluff,  

Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 

 

Section 2. An offer has been made by Samuel G. Adams to purchase this real estate for $25,000.00. 

The City is willing to accept this offer. 

 

Section 3. The mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign an Agreement and Deed to convey the 

above described real estate by Warranty Deed to Samuel G. Adams, on the following terms: 

 

a.  The purchase price shall be $25,000.00, with $1,000.00 as a down payment and the balance 

paid at closing. 

 

b.  Closing of the sale is conditional upon no remonstrance against the sale being filed. Closing 

shall take place within 30 days after the expiration of the time for filing a remonstrance against 

the sale, or no later than February 29, 2016. 

 

c.  All real estate taxes and special assessments shall be prorated to date of closing. The closing 

costs and owner’s title insurance shall be equally divided. Buyer shall pay any realtor fee. 

  

Section 4. The Clerk shall, immediately after the passage and publication of this Ordinance, publish 

notice of the sale and its terms for three consecutive weeks in the Star-Herald. 

 

Section 5. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication shall be 

in pamphlet form.   

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON January ___, 2016.   

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

     (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 86 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider a revised Ordinance dealing with utility rates.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 87 / 98



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:   January 4, 2016 
 

 
AGENDA TITLE:    Council to consider an ordinance dealing with a change in fee structure for 
charges to users of the City water system who are located outside City limits.   
 
SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:   Finance Department 
 
PRESENTATION BY:    Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager 
 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
The proposed ordinance revises Section 6-6-28 of Ordinance 4174 and removes the tiered time 
schedule of increased charges for water users outside City limits.  The new ordinance proposes 
a perpetual rate of 1.5 minimum usage charges for all users outside City limits.   
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that Council approve the proposed change in 
fees and authorize the Mayor to sign the official Ordinance Record. 

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)     

 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       

                                 City Manager 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 88 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 89 / 98



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 90 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council consideration and instructions to staff regarding an 
Ordinance establishing a Community Redevelopment Authority.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 91 / 98



ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE TO PROVIDE FOR A COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA:  
 

Section 1. Article 1 of Chapter 6 of the Municipal Code is amended to add the following new 

Sections: 

 

(5a)  COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

6-2-90 Community Redevelopment Authority; Creation. 

The Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the “Authority”) 

is created, pursuant to the provisions of Neb. Rev. Stat. §18-2102.01. 

 

6-2-91. Members. 

The Authority shall be made up of five [seven] persons. The initial Members of the Authority 

shall be appointed by the Mayor with the approval of the City Council. The terms of office of the 

initial Members shall be for one year, two years, three years [two Members], four years [two 

Members], and five years, as designated by the Mayor. As the terms of the initial Members 

expire, the City Manager shall appoint or reappoint the Members with the approval of the City 

Council for five year terms, unless a vacancy is being filled, in which case the appointment shall 

be for the remainder of the term of the Member being replaced. There shall be no limit on the 

number of terms for which a Member can be reappointed. Three [four] Members shall constitute 

a quorum for the transaction of business. 

 

6-2-92. Officers. 

The Authority shall organize by electing one of the Members as Chairperson of the Authority, 

and another of its Members as Vice Chairperson. 

 

6-2-93. Rules and Records. 

The Authority shall adopt rules for the transaction of its business and shall keep a record of its 

resolutions, transactions, findings and determinations, which records shall be made available for 

public inspection during regular business hours. No member of the Authority shall have any 

interest directly or indirectly in any contract for property, materials, or services to be required by 

the Authority. 

 

6-2-94. Director. 

The City Manager or his or her designated representative shall serve as the Director, and Ex 

Officio Secretary of the Authority. The Director shall perform such duties as may be assigned by 

the Authority, including the necessary administrative functions described in the statutes under 

which the Authority has been created. 

 

6-2-94.1. Funds. 

If budgeted by the City Council, the Authority may levy a tax in an amount not to exceed the 

levy permitted by state law. All income, revenue, profits and other funds received by the 

Authority shall be deposited with the City Treasurer as Ex Officio Treasurer of the Authority 

without commingling such money with any other money under his or her control and disbursed 

by him or her by check or draft only upon warrants, orders or requisitions by the Chairperson of 

the Authority or other person authorized by the Authority, which shall state distinctly the 

purpose for which the same are drawn. A permanent record shall be kept by the Authority of all 

warrants, orders or requisitions so drawn, showing the date, amount, consideration and to whom 

payable. 

 

6-2-94.2. Community Development Law. 

The Authority shall be vested with all the powers, duties and responsibilities provided for in the 

Community Development Law, Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 18-2101, et seq., as may be amended from 

time to time. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 92 / 98



Section 2.   All ordinances, parts of ordinances, resolutions, and policies of the City of 

Scottsbluff in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are repealed. 

 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, passage, 

and publication in pamphlet form. 

 

 PASSED and APPROVED on ______________, 2016. 
 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

        Mayor 

 
 

 

Attest: _____________________________ 

 City Clerk   (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to Form: 
 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Deputy City Attorney 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 93 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council discussion and instructions to staff regarding a Resolution 
to place LB357 on the primary election ballot.

Staff Contact: Rick Kuckkahn, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 94 / 98



RESOLUTION NO. 16- ____ 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

a. The City currently imposes a City Sales and Use Tax in the amount of 1.5% 

pursuant to the Local Option Revenue Act, sections 77-27,142, et seq. of the Nebraska Statutes 

(the “Existing City Sales and Use Tax”)   

 

b. The City is in need of additional revenue in order to provide for public 

infrastructure projects. 

 

c. §77-27,142 of the Nebraska Statutes allows the City Council to impose an 

additional one-half of one percent (1/2%) sales tax in addition to the Existing City Sales and Use 

Tax for the purpose of funding public infrastructure projects, following an election at which a 

majority of the qualified electors of the City approve such additional sales and use tax; 

 

Resolved by the Mayor and City Council of the City that: 

 

1. At the May 10, 2016 primary election, the following proposition in the form shown 

below shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the City for their approval or disapproval at 

the primary election: 

 

Shall the City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska increase the local sales 

and use tax rate by an additional one-half of one percent (½%) from the current 

rate of one and one-half percent (1½%) to a total rate of two percent (2%) and 

impose a sales and use tax at the increased rate upon the same transactions within 

the City on which the State of Nebraska is authorized to impose a tax, subject to 

the terms and conditions set out below? 

 

   Yes (For increasing the Sales and Use Tax) 

 

   No (Against increasing the Sales and Use Tax) 

 

Terms and Conditions:  The terms and conditions of the proposition are as 

follows: 

 

a. No reductions or elimination of other taxes or fees is contemplated. 

 

b. Revenues from the increased sales and use tax are to be used for the 

following public infrastructure projects as are allowed pursuant to §77-27,142 of 

the Nebraska Statutes: public highways and bridges and municipal roads, streets, 

bridges, and sidewalks; solid waste management facilities; wastewater, storm 

water, and water treatment works and systems, water distribution facilities, and 

water resources projects, including, but not limited to, pumping stations, 

transmission lines, and mains and their appurtenances. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 95 / 98



2 

 

c.  The City and the Community Redevelopment Authority of the City of 

Scottsbluff have entered into an interlocal agreement which created a separate 

administrative entity for purposes of the interlocal agreement, related to public 

infrastructure projects. The interlocal agreement contains provisions, including 

benchmarks, relating to the long-term development of unified governance of 

public infrastructure projects with respect to the parties. [A portion of the rate 

greater than one and one-half percent, such portion being at least one-eighth 

percent (1/8%), shall be imposed for the purpose of the interlocal agreement.] 

 

d. The increased sales and use tax shall terminate no more than ten years 

after the effective date of the increased sales and use tax or, if bonds are issued 

and the local option sales and use tax revenue is pledged for payment of such 

bonds, upon payment of such bonds and any refunding bonds, whichever date is 

later, [except that the portion of the rate greater than one and one-half percent 

imposed for the purpose of the interlocal agreement referred to above (rounded to 

the next higher one-quarter percent) shall not terminate.] 

 

2. Electors desiring to vote in favor of or against the proposition shall do so in the manner 

specified in the ballot form as provided by the Scotts Bluff County Clerk. 

 

3. The primary election shall be conducted by the Scotts Bluff County Clerk at polling 

places established by the County Clerk in each of the City’s precincts.  The polls shall be open 

from 7:00 a.m. through 7:00 p.m. on the day of the general election. 

 

4. The following notice required by law shall be published in the Star-Herald, a legal 

newspaper of general election in the City not more than 30 days nor less than 10 days before the 

date of the election. The notice shall be in substantially the following form: 

 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

Notice of Election 
 

Notice is given that at the primary election on Tuesday, May 10, 2016, at the 

usual polling place in each precinct of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, the ballot 

will include for the electors of the City for their approval or rejection, the 

following proposition: 

 

[Insert text of proposition from Paragraph 1 of this Resolution in 

the notice] 

 

The polls will be open from 7:00 a.m. through 7:00 p.m. on the Election Day.  

Absent, disabled, and confined voters’ ballots may be obtained from the County 

Clerk as provided by law.  Copies of the proposition may be obtained at the office 

of the Scottsbluff City Clerk at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 

Nebraska 69361. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 96 / 98



3 

 

Dated: _________, 2016. 

 

/s/ City Clerk 

 

5. The City Clerk shall cause a certified copy of this Resolution to be delivered to the Scotts 

Bluff County Clerk. 

 

 Passed and Approved on ________, 2016. 

 

 

        

   Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

  

 City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 97 / 98



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, January 4, 2016

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 1/4/2016 Page 98 / 98


